

From: Andrew Alexander

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: July 21, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0422-EX-PL-2015

Message:

Hello Mr. Nweke,

After talking to the FAA, they suggested that the FCC assign me one of the frequencies under your management. Some examples were
"121.775, 122.775 or 123.500 MHz (Aviation Support)"

A quote from what was sent to me:

"There is no need of an NG T # for these frequencies; you can apply directly to the FCC. NG T# are only required for frequencies allocated for air traffic control purposes and managed by the FAA."

Does this make sense?

How do you advise I proceed?

Best Regards,
Andrew Alexander